
Agreed Order Signed February 8, 2011 

 

Enterprise Products Operating LLC, Docket No. GUD 10010 

At T. H. Wharton-Greens Bayou, 12" System (ID # 533350), Anahuac, Harris 
County, Texas. 

Rule Violated: 

49 CFR §192.14: Conversion of service; segment of pipe was converted from a 
liquid to gas system and operator did not have written procedure to carry out the 
requirements. 

Date of Compliance: November 10, 2010 

Penalty Paid: $6,775.00 


